

**Alliance For Housing, Oakland County Continuum of Care
Affordable Housing Committee Meeting Minutes**

Date:	6/1/18	Start Time:	9:00 am	Stop Time:	9:36	Location:	Alliance Office
--------------	--------	--------------------	---------	-------------------	------	------------------	-----------------

Members Present: Marc Craig, Eric Burton, Leah McCall, Deborah Busch, Ashley Burton, Liz Lucas, Ryan Hertz

Members Absent: Angela Alongi, Ernestine McRae

Facilitator:	Leah McCall	Scribe:	Ashley Burton
---------------------	-------------	----------------	---------------

Item	Discussion	Outcome	Action Item
1. Unity Park V, Coolidge Place	<p>Eric Burton, CHN, presented on Unity Park V development in Pontiac. Possible Unity Park VI if Unity V is funded.</p> <p>SOS, Coolidge Place, will be applying in the April round if they don't get approved for this previous funding round.</p>	<p>No significant changes regarding funding, waiting to see if project will be approved. The development will consist of 11 units, 6 being supportive housing units. There will be a Community Building; an outdoor space will be added if funding is applicable. If funded from April round, may try to do a Unity Park VI.</p>	
2. Candidate Forum	<p>Invite candidates to come and talk about affordable housing, homelessness, and services available.</p>	<p>Research candidates</p>	<p>Put together of potential candidates, get information together- Ashley</p>

<p>QAP LIHTC Housing Bonus</p>	<p>Create survey to put on listserv to see how many people would be interested in coming to this event.</p> <p>Significant changes have been made that may negatively impact Oakland County funding. This is due to the emphasis on place making/ downtown areas. Oakland County could have a hard time in areas such as: proximity to transportation and proximity to amenities. Also the costs of sites in other areas, compared to Oakland County, are cheaper to develop.</p>	<p>Advocate as a community the need for support.</p>	<p>Ashley will put survey together and post on the Alliance listserv, updates to come.</p>
------------------------------------	---	--	--

Ashley Burton
Secretary/Scribe

6/1/2018

Date

*****Next meeting date is Wednesday August 1st July meeting is cancelled but we will be sending updates via email*****